
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
Regular Board Meeting  

Wednesday, February 19, 2020 

 

7:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

      President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Mayer 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for February 19, 2020 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday February 19, 2020 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration by filling out a comment form. The public will be called to comment in the 
order the comment forms are received.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the 
podium and will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There is a device on the podium with a green, 
yellow, and red light.  The yellow light will come on 30 seconds before the end of the 3 minutes. There will be 
no dialog between the Board and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Board members to 
discuss matters not on the agenda.  We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during comment, and that 
you address all comments to the Board only.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the 
President.  Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the view point of the Directors. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for February 5, 2020. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve Resolution No. 2020-03 to Execute an Amended and Restated Memorandum of 

Understanding to Develop a Groundwater Sustainability Plan. 
 

D. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Employee Recognition. 

 
E. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 

1. Veolia Report – Month of January. 
 

F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Terracon Invoice No.TC97603 in the Amount of $9,600.00. 
2. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Forwarding a Nomination for Special District Representation 

on LAFCO. 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Mayer 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for February 19, 2020 - Pg.2 

 

G. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 
1. Standing Committee Reports. 
2. Other Reportable Items. 

 
H. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
I. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
J. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 

 
K. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
L.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the regular meeting on March 4, 2020 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center 
located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for February 5, 2020 - Pg.1  
1382086-2 

 

 

          
 

 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday February 5, 2020 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.  
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Pease. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Vice-President Gutow. 
3. Roll Call – All Present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for January 15, 2020. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve a Letter from the District President to the Cypress Landing Community Association and the 

Owner of 2005 Bowsprit Court, Discovery Bay, to Replace the Missing Soundwall Fence at that 
Location. 

Motion by: Director Graves to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Second by: Director Leete. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0. 

 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report. 
Deputy Chief of Staff Lea Castleberry provided the details regarding transportation updates (Vasco Road, 
Byron Highway and Byer Road), illegal dumping, and agricultural ordinance.  
2. Sheriff’s Office Report.  
Crime Prevention Specialist Fontenot – Provided an update regarding the number of stats from last month.  
Delta Station Commander Mark Johnson – Introduced himself along with two new deputies.  
3. CHP Report – Officer Thomas provided an update for the month of January; stats for citations (speed 
and registration), and DUI’s.  There was discussion regarding Discovery Bay Boulevard and Highway 4.  
4. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report – Battalion Chief Ross Macumber provided an update 
regarding the number of calls and response time for December and January.  Also provided details regarding 
the 2

nd
 annual volunteer firefighter reunion ceremony, April 18

th
 at Knightsen Elementary School.  

There was discussion regarding the average response time. 
 
E. LIAISON REPORTS 

None. 
 

F. PRESENTATIONS 
None. 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Mayer 
 

 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for February 5, 2020 - Pg.2  
1382086-2 

 

 

 
G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Public Hearing to Consider; Adoption of Ordinance No. 7 – An Ordinance of the Board of Directors of 
the Town of Discovery Bay, A California Community Services District, Amending Ordinance No. 7 
Water Regulations and Service Ordinance. 

General Manager Davies – Provided the details regarding the amendments to Ordinance No. 7; SB998 
shutoff law (effective February 1

st
) with a number of requirements.  Staff is recommending opening the 

Public Hearing on the amendments, accept any Public Comments, close the Public Hearing, and adopt 
Ordinance No. 7.  The vote of the Board will be published (within 15 days), and 30 days from adoption the 
ordinance will take effect. 

 There was discussion regarding compliance with SB998. 
Motion by: Director Leete to Open Public Hearing on amendments to Water Ordinance No. 7 as drafted, 
accept any public comments, close the public hearing, and adopt Ordinance No. 7, Water Regulations and 
Service Ordinance. 
Second by: Director Graves. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0. 
There was no public comment. 
2. Discussion and Possible Action to Proceed with Annexation of Wastewater Plant #2, and Newport 

Water Treatment Plant Sites. 
Projects Manager Yeraka – Provided the details regarding the Annexation of Wastewater Plant No. 2 and 
Newport Treatment Plant Sites; the parcel is not within the territory boundary of Discovery Bay, property 
taxes have been paid by the Town ($11,000/year) and the Town now has the opportunity to annex the 
parcels (included with the Pantages annexation). Staff will work with Legal Counsel for the language to send 
to LAFCO to avoid any restrictions to the Town.  Recommendation is to authorize Staff to prepare the 
necessary documents to Annex Wastewater Plant #2 and Newport Water Treatment Plant Sites and to 
authorize the General Manager to spend up to $15,000.00 for the plat maps and any other incidentals.  Staff 
will work with Legal Counsel for the suggested language (broad/general language), CEQA document, and 
application. 
There was discussion regarding the size of Plant No. 2 (50 acres). 
Motion by: Director Mayer to authorize Staff to proceed with Preparing Necessary Documents to Annex 
Wastewater Plant #2 and Newport Water Treatment Plant Sites with an amount not to exceed $15,000.00. 
Second by: Director Leete. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0. 
3. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Special District Representation on LAFCO. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details regarding the Special District Representations on LAFCO; 
call for nominations, call for voting delegates, with a deadline of March 6, 2020.  Staff recommends the 
Board appoint President Pease as the voting delegate and Vice-President Gutow as the alternate for our 
District.  Also, if there is any Board Member that would like to be nominated, the item will be brought back to 
the Board with a resolution asking that Board Member be nominated. 
There was discussion regarding the process. 
Motion by: Director Graves to designate President Bill Pease and Vice President Bryon Gutow (alternate) as 
the District’s voting delegates to the Independent Special District Selection Committee (“ISDSC”). 
Second by: Director Leete. 
There was discussion regarding the motion; only for item 1 under Recommended Action. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0. 
There was discussion regarding the interest to fill the upcoming Special District vacancies and vote to 
nominate.   
General Manager Davies – Provided the detail regarding the timeframe for the Special District Selection; 
deadline is March 6

th
 – at the next Board meeting of February 19, 2020 call for nominations, make a 

nomination and have the resolution prepared and approved at the March 4, 2020 Board meeting. 
4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding an Amended and Restated MOU – Development of a 

Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the East Contra Costa County Subbasin. 
General Manager Davies – Provided a background and update regarding the amended and restated MOU; 
split the Tracy Subbasin and acquire our own Subbasin which is now known as the East Contra Costa 
County Subbasin.  
Motion by: Director Leete to authorize the General Manager to execute and carryout the terms of the 
attached “Amended and Restated Memorandum of Understanding – Development of a Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan for the East Contra Costa County Subbasin, (DWR Basin 5-22.19, San Joaquin Valley)” 
with the GSA’s of City of Antioch, Byron-Bethany Irrigation District, Contra Costa Water District, Contra 
Costa County, Diablo Water District, East Contra Costa Irrigation District, and City of Brentwood. 
Second by: Director Mayer. 

Agenda Item C-1



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for February 5, 2020 - Pg.3  
1382086-2 

 

 

Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0. 
 
  
5. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Resolution No. 2020-02 Regarding Applying for $68,804.00 

in Grant Funds to Convert Two Tennis Courts to Six Pickleball Courts. 
Recreation Programs Supervisory Gallo – Provided the details regarding the application for Grant Funds 
remaining in the amount of $68,804.00 related to the conversion of the Tennis Courts to Pickleball Courts.  
Also the Pickleball Group is in attendance and have donated up to $30,000.00 to meet the required amount 
for the cost of the conversion. 
Motion by: Director Graves to authorize the General Manager to execute any and all documents required to 
obtain $68,804 in grant funds to convert two tennis courts to six pickleball courts and approve Resolution No. 
2020-02 authorizing an application for the grant funds, adopting a CEQA exemption, approving the project, 
and directing filing of the Notice of Exemption. 
Second by: Director Leete. 
There was discussion regarding the money raised by the Pickleball group; congratulated the Pickleball 
group. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0. 
 

H. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 None. 
 
I. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  

1. Standing Committee Reports. 
a. Finance Committee Meeting (Committee Members Robert Leete and Bill Mayer)  

February 5, 2020 – Director Leete provided the details regarding the Finance Committee 
meeting related to the preliminary numbers for the upcoming Rate Study, the Audit, and the 
Budget Calendar. 

b. Internal Operations Committee Meeting (Committee Members Robert Leete and Kevin Graves)  
February 5, 2020 – Director Leete provided the details regarding the Internal Operations 
Committee meeting related to the SB998, personnel updates, and the license plate readers. 

c. Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting (Committee Members Bill Pease and Bill Mayer) 
February 5, 2020 – Director Mayer provided the details regarding the Water and Wastewater 
Committee meeting related to the Marina underwater crossing break, amended and restated 
MOU – Development of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the East Contra Costa County 
Subbasin, and the Plant No. 2 annexation. 

There was discussion regarding the Marina underwater crossing break. 
Water and Wastewater Manager Goldsworthy – Stated that the water is off and not affecting any service, 
diver to locate the pipe break, and to repair with a stainless steel clamp. 
2. Other Reportable Items. 

 
J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

a. Wipes in the Pipes Award – General Manager Davies provided an update regarding the Wipes in 
the Pipes Award related to the award and a plaque.  Also Executive Assistant Heinl advanced 
the project. 

b. Automated License Plate Readers – General Manager Davies provided an update regarding the 
letter received related to the implementing of the readers and the need to have a reader 
attached to a town light pole. 

 
K. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED (Information Only)  

1. R – Delta Conveyance Environmental Review Initiated and Public Scoping Meetings Scheduled.  
2. R – Byron Municipal Advisory Council meeting minutes for September 24, 2019. 
3. R – Byron Municipal Advisory Council meeting minutes for November 26, 2019. 
4. R – California Special District Association Board of Directors Nominations Seat C. 
5. R – Compliance Evaluation Inspection Report January 2020. 

 
L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 None. 
 

The regular meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. to the Closed Session. 
 
 

Agenda Item C-1



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for February 5, 2020 - Pg.4  
1382086-2 

 

 

 
 
 
 
M. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
Legal Counsel Pinasco - The Town of Discovery Bay will adjourn to Closed Session to discuss the item 
identified on the Agenda as N-1 and N-2. 

 
N. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Government Code 54957 (Position:  General 
Manager)   

2. Conference with Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Designated Representative:  Bill Pease/Rod Attebery 
Unrepresented Employee:  General Manager 

 
O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
Legal Counsel Pinasco - Reporting from Closed Session and there is no reportable action. 

 
P. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding General Manager Compensation. 
Motion by: Director Graves to increase the General Manager compensation to $175k and direct Legal 
Counsel to amend the Contract. 
Second by: Director Mayer. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0. 

 
Q. ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m. to the next regular meeting of February 19, 2020 beginning at 7:00 
p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
//cmc – 02-07-2020 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 19, 2020 

 
Prepared By:   Julie Carter, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 252,913.91 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2019/2020 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Veolia Water North America $138,248.14

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. $41,513.29

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin $15,857.57

Herwit Engineering $11,967.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System $10,720.34

Badger Meter $5,607.00

Lechowicz & Tseng Municipal Consultants $4,290.00

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc $2,795.31

Contra Costa Environmental Health Div. $2,786.00

Stantec Consulting Services Inc $2,597.00

Upper Case Printing, Inc. $1,814.65

Karina Dugand $1,812.00

BSK Associates $1,721.86

California Rural Water Association $1,367.00

Matrix Trust $1,284.07

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. $1,015.87

Office Depot $934.44

Contra Costa Health Services $835.00

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery $789.56

Verizon Wireless $789.31

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. $625.00

Univar Solutions USA Inc. $452.05

Brentwood Ace Hardware $382.68

Bryon Gutow $345.00

Kevin Graves $345.00

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company $325.00

Robert Leete $276.00

Bill Pease $230.00

William Mayer $230.00

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. $170.45

Brentwood Press & Publishing $140.00

UniFirst Corporation $103.06

Discovery Pest Control $99.00

Lesley Marable $98.26

Department of Justice $98.00

Water Utility Refund Customer $88.01

Michael Davies $84.99

Bay Area News Group $75.60

$252,913.91

                               For The Meeting On February 19, 2020

                             Town of Discovery Bay CSD

                             Fiscal Year 7/19 - 6/20

Agenda Item C-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 19, 2020 

 
Prepared By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
 
  
Agenda Title:  
 
Approve Resolution No. 2020-03 – Execute an Amended and Restated Memorandum of Understanding to Develop a 
Groundwater Sustainability Plan. 
 
 
Recommended Action:    
 
Approve Resolution No. 2020-03 – Execute an Amended and Restated Memorandum of Understanding to Develop a 
Groundwater Sustainability Plan. 
 
 
Executive Summary:  
 
At the February 5, 2020 Regular Board Meeting, the Board voted to authorize the General Manager to sign the attached 
Amended and Restated Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) to Develop a Groundwater Sustainability Plan.  
 
The attached Resolution No. 2020-03 approves and adopts the MOU. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
April 5, 2017 
November 5, 2017 
February 5, 2020 
 
  
Attachments 
  
Draft Resolution No. 2020-03. 
Final Amended & Restated East CC Subbasin MOU - Revised 02- 2020. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-3 
 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

 

1 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, TO EXECUTE AN AMENDED AND 
RESTATED MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING TO DEVELOP A 

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (“District”) is a 

government agency organized and existing under the laws of the State of California; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (“Act”) authorizes local agencies 

to manage groundwater in a sustainable fashion; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Act requires all high- and medium-priority groundwater basins, as designated 

by the California Department of Water Resources (DWR), to be managed by a Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency (“GSA”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 5, 2017, the District adopted Resolution No. 2017-07 approving the 

formation of Discovery Bay as a GSA and approved a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) with 
the GSAs of City of Antioch, City of Brentwood, Byron-Bethany Irrigation District, Contra Costa Water 
District, Contra Costa County, Diablo Water District, and East Contra Costa Irrigation District 
(collectively “Parties”) to adopt and implement a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (“GSP”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 11, 2019, the Department of Water Resources approved dividing the 

Tracy Subbasin into two subbasins (e.g., East Contra Costa Subbasin and Tracy Subbasin) thereby 
creating a separate groundwater basin entirely within Contra Costa County called the “East Contra 
Costa Subbasin,” (SWR Basin 5-22.19, San Joaquin Valley); and 

 
WHEREAS, the East Contra Costa Subbasin is a medium-priority groundwater basin; and 
 
WHEREAS, Water Code section 10727(b) authorizes multiple GSAs overlying a single 

groundwater basin to develop and adopt a single groundwater sustainability plan for the basin and the 
District will continue to work cooperatively with the Parties under the MOU attached as Exhibit A to 
prepare a GSP for the East Contra Costa Subbasin. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1: The above recitals are true and correct. 
 
Section 2: The Amended and Restated Memorandum of Understanding for the Development 

of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the East Contra Costa Subbasin (DWR Basin 5-22.19, San 
Joaquin Valley) MOU, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved and adopted. 

 
Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
Section 4: The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2020-03 

 

 

 

Agenda Item C-3



 

 

 

2 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 19

TH
 DAY OF FEBRUARY 2020. 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      Bill Pease 
      Board President 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on February 19, 
2020, by the following vote of the Board: 

  
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 

 
 

________________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 

Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 1  

Town of Discovery Bay, CA  

Water & Wastewater 
 

 

 

 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
Jan 2020 

 
 

 

 

3809 Days of Safe Operations 

189,395 worked hours without a recordable incident  

 
 
 
 
 

TRAINING: 

 

 Safety 

o Fire Extinguisher  

o Hazard Communication 

 

 

 

 Operation 

o None 

 

 
 

REPORTS SUBMITTED TO REGULATORY AGENCIES: 

 

 Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 

 Monthly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR) 

 Monthly Coliform Report, State Water Board (DDW) 

 Quarterly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 

 Quarterly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR) 

 Quarterly Water Quality Report (DDW) 

 Annual Discharge Monitoring Report(DMR) 

 Annual electronic State Monitoring Report(eSMR) 

 Annual Operation Report(eSMR) 

  

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 2  

WATER SERVICES 
 

 

 

Groundwater Well:  

 1B - Active  

 2 – Active 

 4 – Active 

 5B - Active (Standby only) 

 6 – Active 

 7 - Active 

 

 

 

 

2020 Monthly Water Production Table (MG):  

 

 

January February March  April May June 

40      

July August September October November December 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

0

50

100

150

200

FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN

M
ill

io
n

 G
al

lo
n

s 

 Water Production  

2013

Last 12 month

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 3  

 
 

Bacteriological Test Results: 
 

Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 
No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 

Brown Water  

Calls 

Fire Hydrant  

Flushing 

 16 

 

 0  0  0  4 

 

 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 
 

Wastewater Laboratory Analysis 

*New TSS Limit went into effect  Under permit limits will change in Feb 2020 

 

 

 

 

0

20

40

60

FEB Mar Apr May June July Aug SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN

%
 

Reduction Compared to 2013  

 

     WW Effluent 

Parameter 

 

Permit 

Limits 

 

December 

Lab Data 

 

January 

Lab Data 

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total -------------------- 35 33 

Flow,  MG Daily Influent Flow, avg. N/A 1.6 1.3 

Flow,  MG Daily Discharge Flow, avg.  2.35  1.1 1.1 

Effluent BOD5, lbs/d, monthly avg. 350 18 21 

Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 200* 16 32 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L, monthly avg. 20 2 2 

Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 10* 2 3 

Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23 ND ND 

Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 ND ND 

% Removal  BOD5, monthly avg. 85% min. 99% 99% 

% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 85% min. 98% 99% 

Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg. 2100 2285 2250 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 4  

 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES): 

 
NPDES Related  

Excursions 

Permit Parameter 

 

NPDES Parameter 

 Limit 

 Actual Parameter 

Result 

 0  N/A  N/A  N/A 

 

 

 

COLLECTION 
 
Lift Station Status: 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Performed weekly lift station inspections 

 

Sewer System: 

 

 Continue collection sanitary sewer line assessment  

 Flushed/CCTV will be performed after assessment 

 Manhole & covers are inspected during assessment.  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAINTENANCE 
  

# of Active 

Lift Stations 
# of Inactive 

Lift Stations        SSO 
Wastewater 

Received (MG) 

 15  0  0  41 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 5  

 Preventive and Corrective: 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Call & Emergency Response 

 

Call Outs                                       Emergencies  

   5     0 

 

Regular Hours   Overtime 

  1313   14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TERMS 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN

Closed Out

Hours

 Work Orders 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN

Less 30

Over 30

WO Backlog  

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 6  

WWTP    WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

 

WTP   WATER TREAMENT PLANT 

 

WL   WILLOW LAKE 

 

NP   NEWPORT  

 

VFD   VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE 

 

WO   WORK ORDER 

 

PLC   PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER 

 

L/S   LIFT STATION 

 

SSO                                SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW 

 

BOD   BIOLOGICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 

 

TSS   TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 

 

MGD   MILLION GALLONS PER DAY 

 

mg/l   MILLIGRAMS PER LITRE 

 

CCTV   CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION 

 

PPM   PARTS PER MILLION 

 

RAS   RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

WAS   WATSE ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

UV                                   ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 

 

 

 

Agenda Item E-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 19, 2020 

 
Prepared By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
   
Agenda Title:  
 

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Terracon Invoice No. TC97603 in the Amount of $9,600.00. 
  
Recommended Action:    
 

Authorize payment of Terracon Invoice No. TC97603 in the amount of $9,600.00. 
 

Executive Summary: 
 
On or about 12/04/19 Terracon submitted for payment Invoice No. TC97603 (“Invoice”) in the amount of $9,600.00.  This 
invoice was for contract services in the “Construction Document Phase” of a community center competitive pool – billed 
at 75% phase completion. 
 
The Invoice was placed on the Register of District Invoices on the Consent Calendar at the Regular Board Meeting of 
December 18, 2019.  The Invoice was pulled from the Register and addressed separately.  By unanimous Board vote, 
payment of the invoice was suspended until such time as Terracon attended a future Board meeting and provided a 
progress update. 
 
Terracon made a progress presentation to the Board at the Regular Board Meeting of January 15, 2020.  No action was 
taken on payment of the Invoice. 
 
On February 10, 2020, the General Manager accompanied a Terracon representative to drop off the completed 
construction documents for plan check review at Contra Costa County Environmental Health.  Environmental Health is 
the first step in County plan check review.  Environmental Health accepted the plans, but later emailed a plan review 
check-list to be completed and returned by Terracon. 
 
In staff’s opinion, the acceptance of the plans for review by Environmental Health AND the return of the completed check-
list by Terracon, would demonstrate that the “Construction Document Phase” has been completed.  Staff’s 
recommendation is to approve payment of Invoice No. TC97603 in the amount of $9600.00. 
 
Note:  The contract amount for “Construction Document Phase” is $24,000.  The Town has paid $8,400.  This invoice 
payment in the amount of $9,600 would make a total of $18,000 in payments (75% of total), with a balance for this phase 
of $6,000. 
 
The contract amount for Agency Review/Bidding is $4,500.  No payments have been made or invoiced for this phase as 
of yet. 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
12/18/19 
01/15/20    
Attachments 
  
Terracon Invoice No. TC97603 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 
 

ymonarrez
Stamp



INVOICE

1981 N Broadway, Ste 385
Walnut Creek, CA  94596-8214
925-464-4600

Project Mgr: Jim McClelland

Town of Discovery Bay CA
Attn: Michael R. Davies
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA  94505

Invoice Number: TC97603

Terracon Consultants, Inc.
PO Box 959673
St Louis, MO  63195-9673

Federal E.I.N.: 42-1249917

REMIT TO:

To:

BE186102
$67,400.00
$50,500.00
12/04/2019
10/27/2019 to 11/30/2019

Project Number:
Contract Amount:
Billed to Date:
Invoice Date:
For Period:

Project: Discovery Bay Swimming Pool
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard
Discovery Bay, CA  94505

TotalDescription

TASK: SCO Aquatic Design->Construction Document Phase

Construction Document Phase - Billed at 75% $9,600.00

Task Total $9,600.00 

BASE FACILITY CONDITION ASSESSMENT w/ AQUATICS - $14,900.00

SCO #1 AQUATIC DESIGN

Task 1: Design Development Phase - $14,000.00
     - Billed to Date: $14,000.00
     - Remaining: $0

Task 2: Construction Documents Phase - $24,000.00
     - Billed to Date: $18,000.00
     - Remaining: $6,000.00

Task 3: Agency Review/Bidding - $4,500.00
     - Billed to Date: $0
     - Remaining: $4,500.00

Task 4: Construction Administration - $10,000.00
     - Billed to Date: $0
     - Remaining: $10,000.00

Invoice Total $9,600.00 

TERMS: DUE UPON PRESENTATION OF INVOICE
Page 1 of 2 Client #514227Created on 12/4/2019

Agenda Item F-1



INVOICE Invoice No.:

Project No.:

Project:

TC97603

BE186102

Discovery Bay Swimming Pool
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard
Discovery Bay, CA  94505

Project Mgr: Jim McClelland

$50,500.00 Total Billed

Statement of Account

Contract Amount

Total Due this Invoice

Amount Previously Billed $40,900.00 

$18,000.00 

Payments to Date

Total Due

$9,600.00 

$32,500.00 

$67,400.00 

TERMS: DUE UPON PRESENTATION OF INVOICE
Page 2 of 2 Client #514227Created on 12/4/2019

Agenda Item F-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

February 19, 2020 

 
Prepared By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
 
  
Agenda Title:  
 
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Forwarding a Nomination for Special District Representation on LAFCO. 
 
 
Recommended Action:    
 
Solicit member interest to fill upcoming Special District vacancy and vote to nominate. 
 
 
Executive Summary:  
 
Background: 
 
The District received correspondence dated January 10, 2020 from LAFCO announcing that an upcoming regular special 
district member seat on LAFCO will expire on May 4, 2020.  The seat is currently held by Mike McGill (Central Contra 
Costa Sanitary District) and he will seek re-appointment. At the February 5, 2020 regular Board Meeting, the Board voted 
to designate President Pease as the voting delegate and Vice President Bryon Gutow as an alternate. 
 
LAFCO is soliciting a call for nominations with a deadline of March 6, 2020.  Refer attached correspondence for details 
on the process.  In summary: 
 

1.   Consider Forwarding a Nomination:  
 
The California Government Code sets the requirements for the Independent Special District Selection Committee 
(“ISDSC”).  The Committee’s role is to appoint the regular and alternate special district members to the Contra Costa 
LAFCO whenever a term expires or a vacancy exists for those seats.  The upcoming vacancy for a regular special district 
member seat is currently held by Mike McGill.  Although Mike McGill will seek re-appointment, each independent special 
district may submit one nomination.  The nominee must be a member of a governing board of either the Town of 
Discovery Bay CSD or a governing board of another independent special district within the County.  
 

2.  Nominations Must be Forwarded by Board Resolution 
 
In the event the Board approves a nomination, a nomination Resolution will be drafted for approval at the March 4, 2020 
Regular Board meeting, then forwarded to LAFCO by the deadline of March 6, 2020. 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
March 2, 2016 
January 17, 2018 
February 5, 2020 
 
  
Attachments 
  
LAFCO Correspondence Dated January 10, 2020 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 
 

ymonarrez
Stamp



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2


	2020-02-19 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	2020-02-19 Agenda.pdf
	C1- 2020-02-05 DRAFT Minutes CS  PH(1382086 2).pdf
	C-2-1 Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	C-2-2Copy of RFA 021920 Combined.pdf
	C-3-1 Staff Report - Resolution No. 2020-03.pdf
	C-3-2 Resolution-2020-03.pdf
	C-3-3 FINAL Amended & Restated East CC Subbasin MOU - Revised 02- 2020.pdf
	E-1 Veolia Report - Month of January.pdf
	F-1 Staff Report - Payment of Terracon Inv No TC97603.pdf
	F-1-TC97603.pdf
	F-2- Staff Report - LAFCO Nomination by TODB Board.pdf
	F-2-2 LAFCO Correspondence Dated January 10, 2020.pdf

